STAGE LEFT at ARMADALE PS - TERM 3 CLASSES 2024

TERM 3 DATES: Tuesday 16th July –Tuesday 17th September

VENUES: Armadale Primary School

TIMES: 3.30–5pm Tuesday afternoons

AGE GROUPS: Students will be divided into two groups:

Group 1: Grades 1–2 Group 2: Grades 3-6

PROGRAM:

Stage Left is a performing arts school with a focus on Music Theatre. Students take part in acting, singing and dancing classes. At Armadale PS students will be divided into two groups based on their age/grade at school. Each group will have two classes that run for approximately 40 minutes each. All students will have time for a short snack break/toilet break straight after school.

HOW TO ENROL

Please send your completed application form with payment to Stage Left via email. Siblings can be enrolled on the same form.

TERMS & CONDITIONS

Our terms and conditions can be found on our application and enrolment and re-enrolment forms. Please take the time to read these carefully. Enrolment and/or attendance constitutes acceptance of these terms and conditions.

WHEN TO PAY:

Deposit & application form due prior to commencement of term to secure place. Enrolments are processed on a first come, first served basis. **Balance due by first day of term.**

HOW TO PAY: All fees payable via EFT/credit card to: STAGE LEFT

info@stageleft.com.au

EFT details: Please include your child's full name as a reference Account number: 484059374 BSB: 013 260

PAYMENTS CANNOT BE ACCEPTED AT CLASSES

WAITING LISTS:

If classes are full you have the option to be placed on a waiting list and notified once a spot becomes available. Completed form and payment authority for the deposit in the form of credit card details is required in order to be placed on the list. Payment will not be processed until we are able to offer & you have confirmed acceptance of the spot.

TRIAL CLASSES:

Parents are welcome to book in for a free trial class. Please be aware priority is always given to fee paying enrolments and we cannot guarantee places will still be available. Trial classes wishing to enrol in a class that is full will be placed on the waiting list.

WHAT TO WEAR:

Students should wear school uniform that is comfortable and easy to move in. Jazz shoes are preferred footwear – if students don't have these then sneakers are fine. Shoes must have closed toes and be easy to move in. Stage Left t-shirts and hoodies are available to purchase via our office.

SNACK-BREAK/FOOD: All students will have a snack/toilet break straight after school before Stage Left classes start. Students should bring an after school drink and snack to their Stage Left class.

NUT FREE POLICY: Stage Left has a nut-free policy at all venues. Students are asked not to bring any food containing nut products to classes and performances. We also ask students not to share food. Parents are requested to inform SL in writing of any allergies their child may have.

FEES INCLUDE: All class materials-scripts, lyric sheets, music, etc. Parents will not be expected to sew or buy costumes. Students may be asked to provide some basic items but any costumes or props will be provided.

SIBLING DISCOUNT: Stage Left is pleased to offer a discount to families enrolling a second or subsequent sibling. Where siblings are enrolled in two classes with differing fees the discount is applicable for the class with the lower fee. Please see details below.

FEES & PAYMENT DETAILS

ARMADALE PRIMARY SCHOOL (Grades 1 – 6)

*fee per term may vary depending on the length of the term

***FEE** \$332 per term

Deposit of \$95 payable with application **Balance** of \$237 payable by first day of term

SIBLING DISCOUNT (for second and subsequent siblings)

COST \$310 per term

Payable by deposit of \$95 with application. Balance of \$215 payable by first day of term